
Deputy Alan Kelly 
Dail Eireann 
Leinster House 
Kildare Street 
Dublin 2 

Oifig an Cheannasai Seirbhise 
Seirbhisi Michumais, 
FSS an larthar Lair, 
Teach an Phiarsaigh, 
Paire Ghn6 an Raithin, 
Luimneach 
V941R71 

Email: alan.kelly@Oireachtas.ie 

Re: PQ 13118/25 

Office of Head of Service 
Disability Services, 
HSE Mid West 
Pearse House, 
Raheen Business Park, 
Limerick 
V941R71 

ath April 2025 

midwest.hse.ie 

T: 061 464061 

To ask the Minister for Children; Equality; Disability; Integration and Youth the number of WTE 
psychologists based at Children's Disability Network Teams within CHO3 in 2024 and to-date in 2025, in 
tabular form. 

Dear Deputy Kelly, 

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above 
Parliamentary Query which you submitted to the Minister for Children; Equality; Disability; Integration and 
Youth for response. I have examined the matter and the following outlines the position. 

WTE Psvcholoaists 

Allocated In Post 

CONT To end of Dec 2024 To end of Mar 2025 To end of Dec 2024 To end of Mar 2025 

4 WTE (3 Senior, 1 4 WTE (3 Senior, 1 3 WTE ( 1 Senior mat. 3 WTE ( 1 Senior mat. 
West Clare staff arade) staff arade) leave leave 

East Clare 2WTE 2WTE 2WTE 2WTE 

3 WTE ( 2 Senior. 1 3 WTE ( 2 Senior, 1 
West Limerick staff arade l staff arade\ 1 WTE 3WTE 

4.5 WTE (3.5 Senior, 4.5 WTE (3 .5 Senior, 2 .6 WTE (Senior 
East Limerick 1 staff arade) 1 staff grade) posts) 2.6 WTE (Senior posts\ 

4 WTE (3 Senior, 1 4 WTE (3 Senior, 1 4 WTE (3 Senior, 1 3 WTE (2 Senior, 1 staff 
Blackberrv Team staff made) staff arade\ staff grade) Grade) 

6 WTE (2 Senior, 4 6 WTE (2 Senior, 5 WTE (2 Sen, 3 staff 5 WTE (2 Senior 3 staff 
North Tiooerarv staff grade) 4 staff arade\ grade\ grade) 

South City 1 WTE 1 WTE 1 WTE 1 WTE 

Treehouse 5WTE 5WTE 5WTE 5WTE 

TOTAL 29.5WTE 29.SWTE 23.6WTE 24.6WTE 

I trust this clarifies the situation, but should you require any further information or clarification, please do 
not hesitate to contact me. 

Yours sincerely,

Mary O' Malley
Head of Service
Disability Services, HSE Mid West 


